
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

August 22, 2019 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

John Mora, Council Member 
Annette Rodriguez, Council Member 
Joe Angel Zamora, Council Member 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tern 

Juanita Trujillo, Mayor 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 









FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 8 



ITEM NO. 38 

Public Fina11ci11 Authorit Meeti11 Au ust 22 2019 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 7/31/19 
Outstanding principal at 7/31/19 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$38,668,258 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Under an approved Bond Expenditure Agreement, unspent bond proceeds of the former 
CDC in the amount of approximately $19 million were transferred to the City in July 2014. 
The funds are to be spent in accordance with the original bond documents. The unspent 
proceeds continue to be a source of funding within the City's capital improvement program 
(CIP). 

2016 Bond Refunding 
In July 2016 the Successor Agency issued its 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, which 
paid off several bond issuances of the former CDC. The bonds were originally issued 
through the Public Financing Authority and included the 2001 Series A. 2002 Series A, 
2003 Series A, the current interest portion of the 2006 Series A. and 2006 Series B bond 
issuances. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

DateofReport:Augu�13,2019 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 8 



City o_f'Sttnta Fe Springs ITEM NO. 48 

Water Utili Authorit Meetin Au 11st 22 2019 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 7/31/19 
Outstanding principal at 7/31/19 

Water Revenue Bonds. 2018 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 7/31/19 
Outstanding principal at 7 /31 /19 

None 
$6,890,000 

None 
$1,425,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

In January 2018 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $1,800,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2005 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority). No additional funds were raised through 
the issuance of the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 and 2018 Water 
Revenue Bonds. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: August 13, 2019 





ITEM NO. 4C 

Water Utility Authority Meeting August 22, 2019 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
Receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing and Installation 
The Water Utility Authority (WUA), at their March 28, 2019, meeting, awarded a 
contract to Best Drilling and Pump, Inc. (Best Drilling) from Colton, California in the 
amount of $452,000 for the Water Well No. 12 Packer Testing project. 

Construction began on May 7, 2019, and in the month of August, Best Drilling and 
Pump, Inc., completed well pumping tests and water sample collection with 
packers installed at various depths to isolate water zones and determine the 
permanent position of the packer; and the removal of test pump and test packer. 

The final water well inspection via Closed Circuit TV (CCTV) is scheduled for the 
beginning of September 2019. 

Upon removal of the testing equipment, a final water well video survey will be 
conducted to serve as a final inspection record of the well condition. Well 
disinfection will be performed and the well will be temporarily capped until the 
results of the testing indicate the permanent placement of the packer; in which the 
permanent pump and permanent packer will be installed for municipal use. 

The Contractor is anticipating the project to be completed by mid-September 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Water Well No. 12 Packer Testing and Installation is fully funded from the Water 
CIP Fund. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
The production of quality water from Water Well No. 12 will provide a cost-effective 
option which is imperative to meeting the City's water needs. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: 

A� 
/fJµ- Raymond R. Cruz

Executive Director 

Noe Negrete �JL Date of Report: August 14, 2019 
Director of Public W�fks 



ITEM NO. 5 

August 22, 2019 

Resolution No. 9645 - Board Member Appointment to the Los Angeles Gateway 
Region Integrated Regional Water Management Joint Powers Authority 

RECOMMENDATION 

Adopt Resolution No. 9645 appointing Noe Negrete to serve as the primary Board 
Member and Robert Garcia and Sarina Morales-Choate to serve as alternate Board 
Members representing the City of Santa Fe Springs with the Los Angeles Gateway 
Region Integrated Regional Water Management Joint Powers Authority. 

BACKGROUND 

In 2007, the City Council authorized the City's participation in the Los Angeles Gateway 
Cities Integrated Regional Water Management Joint Powers Authority (GWMA). The 
GWMA was created to promote regional solutions to water issues and has been 
successful in securing State and Federal funding for water quality-related 
improvements. 

GWMA Board Members and alternate Board Members shall serve two-year terms 
beginning October 1st of each odd-numbered year and concluding on September 30th 
two years later. The draft resolution attached to this report would designate a Board 
Member and alternate Board Members to serve continuously across successive two
year terms such that the governing body need not re-appoint the same persons to the 
GWMA Board every two years, unless the governing body desires to changes its 
designated Board Member and/or alternate Board Member or must otherwise fill a 
vacancy. 

The current appointed Board Members representing the City are Vacant, Utility 
Services Manager (Primary), Noe Negrete, Director of Public Works (Alternate}, Robert 
Garcia, Capital Improvement Manager (Alternate), and Sarina Morales-Choate, Civil 
Engineering Assistant (Alternate). 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact on the adoption of Resolution No. 9645, since board 
representatives do not receive stipends. 

Attachment: 

/#1'- Raymond R. Cruz 
Executive Director 

Exhibit A: Resolution 9645 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete � 1J 
Director of Public Works 

Date of Report: August 14, 2019 







FOR ITEM NO. 6 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 8 



FOR ITEM NO. 7 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 8 



CONSENT AGENDA 

Minutes of the July 25, 2019 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• July 25, 2019

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
1. Minutes for July 25, 2019

;;{"'A 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

ITEM NO. 8 

August 22, 2019 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: August 14, 2019 



























Review of City Council Sub-Committees 

I 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 
Review Sub-Committees list and determine whether there is a need to 
continue all listed Sub-Committees. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council Sub-Committees were created to enhance communication between 
City Council and staff. The City Council Sub-Committees enable City staff to obtain 
early feedback from the City Council members appointed to Sub-Committees on issues 
affecting public policy prior to their presentation, as necessary, to the entire City 
Council. The members develop and maintain a deeper level of knowledge and 
understanding of the item(s) being discussed during the meetings. When appropriate, 
the items may be considered by the City Council Sub-Committee members prior to 
taking it to Council for a decision at an open session. Any discussion or feedback 
expressed or received during the sub-committee meetings are not construed or 
understood to be a final decision by the full City Council. 

The City Council requested staff to bring this item before them to review all existing 
Council Sub-Committees to see if they are still active and necessary or if their purpose 
has been accomplished. 

Exhibit A is a list of each Sub-Committee, and Exhibit B reflects the purpose and status 
of the Sub-Committee. Staff was unable to locate records relating to the purpose of the 
following sub-committees: 

Housing Subcommittee 
Long Term Housing Plan 

It is recommended that the City Council review each Sub-Committee and determine 
whether there is a need to continue all listed Sub-Committees. 

Attachment(s): 

fo,t. Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

1. Exhibit A - Sub-Committee List
2. Exhibit B - Summary of Sub-Committees

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk and Date of Report: August 14, 2019 
City Manager's Office 





Exhibit B 
 

Page 1 of 9 
 

 
I. Finance Subcommittee 

 
a. Purpose:  

 
The Finance Subcommittee was created on June 14, 2012. The purpose of the 
subcommittee is for the City Council to have direct access to the external auditors.  They 
would typically meet once at the start of the audit and once at the conclusion of the 
audit.  Over the years the subcommittee scope evolved to include other Finance-related 
matters for the fiscal year.  This might include year-end financial results and review of 
proposals for excess funds; investment policy reviews and quarterly investment reviews; 
discussions about long-term funding options for the pension and OPEB liabilities; and 
discussions about issuing bonds to finance projects or refinance existing bonds.   The 
subcommittee meets as needed and is reconstituted each year.   
 

b. Membership: 
 
Subcommittee members: Council Member Zamora and Council Member Mora.  
 
Staff members: Director of Finance and Administrative Services, Travis Hickey; City 
Manager, Raymond R. Cruz; Accounting Manager, Lana Dich; and consultants.  
 

c. Status:  
 

The subcommittee actively meets on the proposed audit and other Finance-related 
matters.  
 
 

II. Billboard Subcommittee 
 

a. Purpose: 
 

The Billboard Subcommittee was created on February 13, 2014. The purpose of the 
subcommittee is to discuss the potential for billboard proposals next to the 605 and 5 
freeways. The subcommittee meets as needed.  
 

b. Membership: 
 
Subcommittee members: Mayor Pro Tem Rounds and Council Member Rodriguez.  
 
Staff Members: Director of Planning, Wayne Morrell; City Manager, Raymond R. Cruz; 
Director of Finance and Administrative Services, Travis Hickey; and City Attorney, Ivy 
Tsai.  
 
 
 



Exhibit B 
 

Page 2 of 9 
 

c. Status: 
 
The subcommittee is active regarding discussion of the 605 and 5 freeways for the 
placement of billboards.   
 
 

III. Budget (Events and Programs) Ad Hoc Committee and Budget (Revenue 
and Fees) Ad Hoc Committee 

 
a. Purpose:  

 
The Budget Ad Hoc Committee was created on February 13, 2014. The purpose of the 
subcommittee is to review the proposed budget prior to taking it to Council for approval. 
During budget season, the subcommittee meets once to two times per week, which is 
typically during the months of May and June. The subcommittee is reconstituted each 
year. 
 

b. Membership: 
 
Subcommittee Members: Mayor Pro Tem Rounds and Council Member Rodriguez for the 
Events and Programs, Council Member Zamora and Council Member Mora for the 
Revenue and Fees.  
 
Staff members: Director of Finance and Administrative Services, Travis Hickey; City 
Manager, Raymond R. Cruz; and, Accounting Manager, Lana Dich.  
 

c. Status: 
 
The Budget Subcommittees actively meet to discuss the budget. 
 
 

IV. Capital Improvements Project (CIP) Subcommittee 
 

a. Purpose: 
 

The CIP Subcommittee was created in 2011. The purpose of the subcommittee is to 
review the City’s Capital Improvement’s Plan to provide staff with feedback on the priority 
of projects and input during the planning and design of the project. The subcommittee 
currently meets monthly. 
 

b. Membership:  
 

Subcommittee members: Mayor Pro Tem Rounds and Mayor Trujillo.  
 
Staff members: Noe Negrete, Director of Public Works; Robert Garcia, CIP Manager; and, 
Art Cervantes, Assistant Civil Engineer.  



Exhibit B 
 

Page 3 of 9 
 

 
c. Status:  

 
The subcommittee actively meets to discuss ongoing capital improvement projects.  
 
 

V. Child Care Council Subcommittee 
 

a. Purpose: 
 

The Child Care Council Subcommittee was created in September 2017 to assist staff with 
the elimination of the City’s Child Care and Development program, including the 
relinquishment of the state grant funding and licensing. This subcommittee is comprised 
of two Councilmembers and staff from the Department of Community Services. The 
subcommittee’s main objective was to identify an external agency who would take over 
the City’s Child Care Program and continue to provide Child Care services to the 
community.  The selected agency would gain the City’s child care programming, including 
staff, facility and land use agreements, state funding and licensing, and would establish 
a permanent location for services.  The subcommittee provides guidance and bridges the 
communication between City Council, City staff, Options for Learning staff, local school 
district representatives, community residents, and child care families.  
 

b. Membership:  
 
Subcommittee members: Council Member Rodriguez and Council Member Zamora.  
 
Staff members: Director of Community Services, Maricela Balderas and Family and 
Human Services Manager, Ed Ramirez.  
 
 

c. Status:  
 
In 2018, the subcommittee identified Options for Learning as the child care agency who 
would take over the City’s child care program.  Plans are underway for the design and 
installation of their privately owned modular units on their preferred location at Los Nietos 
Park.  It is estimated the completion of installation will be done by January 2020. 
Currently, the subcommittee meets on an as-needed basis, and will exist until the Child 
Care and Development program is fully transferred to Options for Learning. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit B 
 

Page 4 of 9 
 

 
VI. Economic Development Strategy Subcommittee 

 
a. Purpose: 

 
The Economic Development Strategy Subcommittee was created on August 7, 2012. The 
subcommittee was created at the same time as the Capital Improvements Project to 
discuss the budget operations that fell under the Redevelopment Agency, following the 
result of the Redevelopment Agency dissolution. 
 

b. Membership: 
 
Subcommittee Members: Mayor Pro Tem Rounds and Council Member Zamora.  
 

c. Status:  
No meetings have been scheduled within the last few years.  

 
 

VII. General Plan Subcommittee 
 

a. Purpose: 
 

The General Plan Subcommittee was created on December 18, 2014. The General Plan 
and Community Development Advisory Committee (GPCD) was formed in 1973 to act in 
an advisory capacity to staff, the Planning Commission and the City Council during the 
preparation of the City’s General Plan. The original GPCD Committee was comprised of 
fifteen Council appointed members taken from a cross-section of the residential, 
commercial and industrial community. At the City Council meeting of January 24, 2008, 
the City Council voted to disband the General Plan and Community Development 
Advisory Committee.  
 

b. Membership: 
 
Subcommittee Members: Council Member Zamora and Mayor Pro Tem Rounds.  
 

c. Status:  
 

As the General Plan has not been recently updated, the subcommittee may meet to 
discuss updating the General Plan. The subcommittee’s function will be fulfilled once the 
General Plan has been updated. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit B 
 

Page 5 of 9 
 

 
VIII. High Speed Rail Authority 

 
a. Purpose:  

 
The High Speed Rail Authority Subcommittee was created on January 24, 2013. The 
committee was created per the City Manager’s recommendation in 2013, since at the time 
the City had concerns with the proposals by the California High Speed Rail Authority. 
Approximately 6 miles of high speed rail track lines would be constructed with the City. In 
addition, a station was planned to be constructed adjacent to the existing Norwalk/SFS 
transportation center. The Subcommittee was needed in order to provide input on 
propose mitigation and direct impacts from the HSR.  
 

b. Membership: 
 
Subcommittee Members: Mayor Trujillo.  
 

c. Status: 
 
This subcommittee has not been recently active, and the Governor has proposed not to 
construct the HSR within the L.A. to Anaheim segment.  
 
 

IX. Hotel Subcommittee 
 
a. Purpose:  

 
The Hotel Subcommittee was created in 2016. The purpose of the subcommittee is to 
provide input and monitor the progress of the Hilton Garden Inn Hotel. The subcommittee 
meets as needed. 
 

b. Membership: 
 
Subcommittee Members: Mayor Trujillo and Mayor Pro Tem Rounds. 
 
Staff Members: Director of Planning, Wayne Morrell; City Manager, Raymond R. Cruz; 
Director of Finance, Travis Hickey; City Attorney, Ivy Tsai; Environmental Attorney, Pat 
Chen; Planning Commission Attorney, Richard Adams; Managing Principal Hydrologist-
Waterstone Environmental, Nancy Beresky 
 

c. Status:  
 
The subcommittee is active and its purpose will be fulfilled upon completion of the Hilton 
Garden Inn Hotel. 
 
 



Exhibit B 
 

Page 6 of 9 
 

 
X. Housing Subcommittee 

 
No records found on this committee. 
 
 
 

XI. I-5 Freeway Expansion Project 
 
a. Purpose: 

The I-5 Freeway Expansion Project Subcommittee was created January 9, 2014 to 
discuss the Florence Avenue Segment. Records reflect that the Consortium Cities Joint 
Powers Authority assumed the role of overseeing the Florence Avenue Segment. These 
meetings are held monthly in the City of Norwalk. 
 

b. Membership:  
 
Subcommittee Members: Mayor Pro Tem Rounds and Council Member Rodriguez.  
 
Staff Members: City Manager, Raymond Cruz and Director of Public Works, Noe Negrete.  
 

c. Status:  
 
The I-5 Freeway Expansion Project Subcommittee no longer meets and since the 
Consortium Cities Joint Powers Authority assumed the role of overseeing the Florence 
Avenue Segment, there is no need to continue having this subcommittee.  
 
 

XII. Long-Term Housing Plan 
 

a. Purpose:  
The Long-Term Housing Plan Subcommittee was created on January 9, 2014. 
 

b. Membership 
 
Subcommittee Members: Council Member Mora and Mayor Pro Tem Rounds. 
 

c. Status:  
There has not been any subcommittee meetings within the last few years.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit B 
 

Page 7 of 9 
 

XIII. Marquardt/Rosecrans Grade Separation Subcommittee 
 
a. Purpose:  

 
The Marquardt/Rosecrans Subcommittee was created on January 12, 2012. The purpose 
of this committee was to provide input on the design and aesthetics of the 
Rosecrans/Marquardt.  
 

b. Membership:  
 
Subcommittee Members: Mayor Trujillo and Council Member Zamora.  
 

c. Status:  
 
The project has been completed and there is no need to continue having this 
subcommittee.  
 
 

XIX. Relay for Life 
 

a. Purpose:  
 

The Relay for Life Subcommittee was created to discuss the Relay for Life events.  
 

b. Membership:  
 
Subcommittee Members: Council Member Rodriguez 
 

c. Status:  
 
Staff does not foresee a need to continue having this committee.   
 
 

XX. Strategic Plan 
 

a. Purpose:  
 

The Strategic Plan Subcommittee was created on January 8, 2015. 
 

b. Membership:  
 
Subcommittee Members: Mayor Trujillo and Council Member Zamora.  
 

c. Status:  
 

There have not been any subcommittee meetings within the last few years.  



Exhibit B 
 

Page 8 of 9 
 

 
XXI. Successor Agency Subcommittee 

 
a. Purpose:  

 
The Successor Agency Subcommittee was created on April 9, 2015.  
 

b. Membership:  
 
Subcommittee Members: Mayor Pro Tem Rounds and Mayor Trujillo.  
 

c. Status:  
 
There have not been any subcommittee meetings within the last few years.  
 
 

XXII. Waste Management 
 

a. Purpose:  
 

The Waste Management Subcommittee was created on January 30, 2018. The purpose 
of this committee was to update the City’s Ordinance related to waste management, listed 
under the Municipal Code Chapter 50.  
 

b. Membership:  
 
Subcommittee Members: Mayor Trujillo and Council Member Zamora. 
 
Staff Members: Members of the City Council; Senior Management Assistant, Maribel 
Garcia; and, MuniEnvironmental Consultant, Jeff Duhamel.  
 

c. Status:  
 

The subcommittee only meets as needed, and there is no need to schedule upcoming 
meetings since the Waste Management Ordinance has been updated.  
 
 

XXIII. Water Rate 
 

a. Purpose:  
The Water Rate Subcommittee was created on December 4, 2014. The purpose of the 
subcommittee was to provide feedback on the water rate study. The Water Rate study 
should be performed at least every two years, if not every year depending on the end.  
 

b. Membership:  
 



Exhibit B 
 

Page 9 of 9 
 

Subcommittee Members: Council Member Mora and Council Member Zamora.  
 

c. Status:  
 
Staff and the consultant are currently preparing the 2019 Water Rate Study. This 
subcommittee is still needed to provide input before the Study is completed by the end of 
this year.  
 

XXIV. Water Conservation 
 

a. Purpose:  
 

The Water Conservation Subcommittee was created on August 14, 2014. The purpose 
of the subcommittee was to discuss the Water Conservation Plan that was being 
proposed due to the 20% reduction of water mandate that was required by the State at 
the time.  
 

b. Membership:  
 
Subcommittee Members: Council Member Mora and Council Member Zamora. 
 

c. Status:  
 
Since the state lifted such mandate, it is no longer required to have the subcommittee. 
 
 
 

XXV. Whittier Police Department Council Subcommittee 
 

a. Purpose:  
 

The Whittier Police Department Subcommittee was created May 14, 2014. The purpose 
of the subcommittee is to discuss refinements to services provided under the Whittier PD 
Agreement. The subcommittee is reconstituted every year. 
 

b. Membership: 
 
Subcommittee Members: Council Member Mora and Mayor Trujillo. 
 
Staff Members:  City Manager, Raymond R. Cruz; and Director of Police Services, Dino 
Torres.  
 

c. Status:  
 
The subcommittee recently convened to take part in a meeting with Whittier 
representatives and City staff to review the contract.  



City of Santa Fe Springs 

Approval of Revised City's Social Media Policy 

,�ECOMMENDATION 
t Approve the revised City's Social Media Policy. 

BACKGROUND 

ITEM NO. 10 

August 22, 2019 

Social Media has grown exponentially over the last several years. Many cities have 
joined numerous social media platforms to quickly disseminate information and 
connect with residents. There are millions of active social media users; therefore, the 
clear benefit of social media is the ease in which cities can share information to a wide 
number of residents. For cities, social media has become a standard and successful 
part of their outreach. 

The City of Santa Fe Springs joined social media in 2014, and realized that there are 
many benefits and risks alike. Per legal counsel, a recommended tool for addressing 
these risks was to adopt a social media policy; hence, a Social Media Policy was 
developed and implemented in 2014. The policy established guidelines on the use of 
social media sites by City staff as an additional means of conveying City information to 
its residents, businesses, and visitors and maximizing the promotion of City services, 
programs, and events. The policy was also intended to mitigate associated risks from 
use of social media where possible. 

To date, social media continues to develop offering more platforms for users to engage 
in. The City is now active on Facebook, lnstagram, YouTube, Twitter, Linkedln, 
Nextdoor, Yelp, and Google Business. Our reach is larger and we have been able to 
steadily engage more followers; therefore, it was best to revise the social media policy 
to continue to protect the City from any risks. 

The Department of Community Services staff worked with the City Attorney, Joint 
Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA) and the City's Technology Division to revise the 
policy. The revised Social Media Policy is a comprehensive document that covers an 
array of topics including the following: 1) Responsibility; 2) Site Management & 
Content; and 3) a Social Media Comment and Content Moderation Policy. This will be 
a public document, intended for City staff and social media followers. The policy will 
be posted on the City's website and will be accessed by any interested person. 

Staff would like to make a brief presentation regarding the importance of social media 
in public sector. The Mayor may call upon Maritza Sosa-Nieves, Management Analyst, 
to assist with the presentation and answer any questions the Council may have. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Maritza Sosa-Niev es 
Dep artm en t of Community S ervices 

DateofRepo�Augu�15, 2019 

























City of Santa Fe Springs ITEM NO. 11 

August 22, 2019 

Approval of Vending Machine Agreement between City of Santa Fe Springs and 
Joseph Welch 

�
RECOMMENDATION 
• Approve a 2-year Vending Machine Agreement with Joseph Welch of Better 4 You

Vending.
_________________________. 

BACKGROUND 
As part of the Health & Wellness Initiative, staff partnered with Healthier 4 U Vending 
to bring four vending machines to the City of Santa Fe Springs for staff and visitors' 
enjoyment. These vending machines offer healthier snack and drink alternatives, which 
encourage wellness for all. Two machines were installed at the Activity Center, one at 
the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center, and one at The Club at Town Center Hall. All 
the machines dispense a variety of snacks and drinks and are equipped to accept cash, 
coins, and credit/debit cards. 

The vending machines have been in City facilities since 2016. Once the vending 
machines were installed, the owners entered into a Location Agreement with the 
Department of Community Services and agreed to pay 5% flat gross profit quarterly; 
these monies are used to support health & wellness-related programs and services. 
Since 2016, the City has collected approximately $2,400.00. 

The machines were recently sold to a new vendor, Joseph Welch of Better 4 You 
Vending. In order to continue to allow the operation of the machines in the City, staff 
worked with the City Attorney's Office to draft a contract with the new vendor. The 2-
year contract is now a complete document that follows the same legal format as all 
other City agreements. The contract includes Obligations of Parties, Rent and 
Payment, Term and Termination, Insurance, and General Provisions. Staff met with 
vendor Joseph Welch to review the agreement and insurance requirements; he has 
agreed to everything outlined in the agreement and already provided his proof of 
liability insurance. Mr. Welch has been in the vending business for over 30 years, and 
is excited to partner with the City to provide vending services to our staff and 
community. 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The City Attorney has reviewed and approved the Vending Machine Agreement. 

-;:(4 
/l'P Raymond R. Cruz

City Manager 
Attachment 
1. Vending Machine Agreement with Joseph Welch

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Maritza Sosa-Nieves 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: August 14, 2019 


































	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 19A



